MILLER. Cullegan Timothy

Evans John NOTARIES. Lucas John O'Keeffe Hugh

SADDLERS, &c. Casey James Fitzgerald Patrick

SHIP CHANDLERS. Behen Denis Behen Michael

Ryan Patrick

SPIRIT STORES & PUBLIC HOUSES. Bowler Wm. Curtin Patrick

Donoghue Michael Griffin Michael Grogan Stephon Hynes Martin Mc Mahon James Mescell Matthias Mescell Michael O'Brien Cornelius

TAILORS.

Behen Michael Boland Michael Burke John Mc Donnell James

WATCHMAKERS.

**Bowers George** Ivers Christopher Miscellaneous.

Comyn David, tobacconist Donovan Michael, pawnbroker Mahony John, ship builder Meade Ellen, haberdasher Peacock Thos, wool comber Scanlan Dan, tanner Taylor Godirey, parish clerk

CUSTOM HOUSE

John W. Trousdell, esq. collector Mr. John Evans, pro-collector
Hugh Mc Closskey, esq, accing
comptroller and port surveyor

STAMP OFFICE

Mr. John Cox, distributor

## KILWORTH.

SITUATE at the foot of a ridge of a mountains, is a small town in the county of Cork, distant one hundred and eight miles s.s.w. of Dublin, twenty north-by-east of Cork, twenty-six north-west of Youghal, and six south-east of Mitchelstown. It contains one church, an ancient structure, with a tower built about the year 1742; a Catholic chapel lately erected at a short distance from the town, and capable of containing a thousand individuals; a parish school for the education of an unlimited number of children, which was endowed by the late Colvill Moore, esq; and a ladies society for the relief of the indigent in the vicinity, are unremitting. Contiguous to the town, mills for dressing flax have recently been erected by the Earl of Mount-Cashel. This establishment is a source of infinite benefit to the labouring classes, to whom flax is distributed for the purpose of manufacture so judi-

**POST OFFICE.**—Post Master, Mr. Wm. Simmons. The mail for Dublin, &c. by Clonmel is despatched at half past eleven in the morning, and arrives at two in the afternoon. The mail for Cork, &c. is despatched every day at two in the afternoon, and arrives at half-past eleven in the morning.

# NOBILITY, GENTRY AND CLERGY.

Bailor John, esq, Shannaclounc Boyce Mrs., Downing Cannan Thos. esq, Shannaclounc Carey Lieut., HP. Carey's bridge Collett Edw., MD. Collis Capt., HP, Castlecook Corban Wm. esq, Grange Dalton Capt. of Police, HP.

Drew Frank, esq, Mac Collop Geran Denis, esq, Rushmount Grant Thos. esq, Kilmurry Hendley Thos. esq, Downing Morrogh James, esq Mountcashel the Right Hon. Earl of Newenham Rev. Thos., Rector O'Keeffe Rev. Dan., Priest

Paye Walter, esq. Pyne John, esq, Ballinacarriga Riordan Rev. John, Coadjutor Seix Lieut., HP. Arraglin bridge Swayne Rev. John, Curate Whiteford Edw. esq, Bridgefield

## MERCHANTS, TRADESMEN, &c.

SHOPKEEPERS & TRADERS Folcy John, baker Armor Wm. innkeeper and parish Heffernan Mich. grocer clerk Land Geo. grocer Barrett Daniel, baker Corban Lawrence, miller Daly Cath. baker Daly John, publican

Ducey Pat. saddler

Land Geo. grocer
Land Wm. grocer
O'Brien Mich. grocer & spirit store
Quirk Jas. spirit store
Rice Richd. spirit dealer & leather

Cork at two in the afternoon, and returns at half-past 11 in the morning.

Roche John, spirit store

# KINSALE.

MS distant 11 miles and a half south of Cork, in which county it is situated, 136 south west of Dublin, and nine east south east of Bandon. Its harbour, at the mouth of the Bandon, is very commodious and safe, and the river is navigable for large vessels nearly twelve miles above the town. Kinsale is of great antiquity and received grants of various franchi-

in their privileges, and in the two succeeding reigns received considerable marks of royal munificence. In the reign of Charles the 2d, in 1670 the Earl of Orrery began a regular fort, to which the Duke of Ormond gave the name of Charles-fort; this was finished at an expense of 70,000. It stands at some distance below the town, is very strong, and completely commands the harbour, as ships must pass it within pistol shot. This fort and a commodious barrack near the town are capable of containing 2000 men. When James the 2d came over to Ireland from France, he landed at this port on the 12th March 1688, but notwithstanding the strength of the works, in the Autumn of 1690, it was reduced by the Earl of Marlborough, who took the old fort by storm, the Irish overnor being killed in the breach; Charlesfort then surrendered, and the town fell of course. The ruins of the old fort now form a very picturesque appearance from the public walks about the town. insale is built on sloping ground between Compasshill and the harbour and extends about an English mile in length. Near the centre of the town on an elevated situation there are assembly, reading and news rooms, and a beautiful public walk called the

bowling green, ornamented with trees and command-

Directory.

the liberties, and by sea as far as Dursey island. In the year 1660 the coarrers were forfeited, because the inhabitants had permitted the Spaniards to land and take possession of the town; but after the reduction of the place, in the same year, they were reinstated in the same year. one at the village of Scilly, and the other in the town. These, together with the salubrity of the air, the cheapness of provisions, and the agreeable society which the place affords, render it a place of very fashionable resort during the summer months. There are docks and yards for repairing ships, a custom house with the proper establishment of offi-cers, and the merchants who reside here, trade very extensively. The fisheries are prosecuted with spirit, the produce of which, with grain and provisions, forms the principal articles of exportation. The jub lic institutions are a fever hospital, a dispensary, a charitable loan, three schools for the gratuitous education of poor children, and a savings' bank. The places of public worship are the parish church, two exterioriy plain, interiorly neat and commodious chapels terioriy plain, interiorly neat and commodious chapels for Wesleyan Methodists, and two Catholic chapels. Kinsale gives the title of baron to the ancient and noble family of De Courcy, and returns one member to the imperial parliament; the present representative is Admiral Sir Josias Rowley, Bart. It is governed by a sovereign and recorder. Fairs are held on the fourth of May, the fourth of September, and the 21st of November. The population is estimated at 8,500.

POST OFFICE, Main-street.—Post Mistress, Ann Furzer. The mail to Dublin and all parts of the United Kingdom is despatched every day at two, and arrives at eleven in the morning. All letters must be put into the Post Office by half past one.

KINSALE.

### NOBILITY, GENTRY AND CLERGY.

Adams Mrs. Baldwin William, esq. Barry Mrs. Beamish George, esq. Beamish Rev. Henry H. curate Beamish Rev. Samuel, vicar Beven G. E. Lieut. R. N, H. P. Bishopp William, esq. Black Major John Browne Arthur, esq. Lieut. governor of Charles Fort Browne W. ./. esq. Bullen Captain Thomas Caldbeck Eaton, esq. Collis John, esq. Collis Captain Morrice Cramer John Thomas, esq. Crooke Captain Thomas, H. P. Daly Dennis, esq. Daly Mrs. M. Daunt Achilles, esq. Daunt George Digby, esq. Denis Mrs.
Despourrins Lieut. R. N. H P. Dickinson Miss Donavan Miss Doneclift Lieut. John, R. N, H. P. Donelan John, esq. Dorman Mrs. Fenton Major Thomas Temple

Foley Misses Foley Robert Yarde, esq. Gillman Major Stephen Graves Rev. Thomas Green Roger Edward, esq. Harnett Crosbie, esq. Harris Lieut. Thomas, R. N. H. P. Harrison Jos. esq. Heard John Isaac, esq. Heard Mrs. Holmes Thomas, esq. Hunt Edward, esq. Hurly Rev. Timothy, P. P. Hussey Mrs. Irwin John, esq. Jagoe Mrs. Kenny Rev. Thomas Markham Thomas, esq. Markham Captain William, H. P. Meade Misses Meade Mrs,

Munns Mrs. Nason Lieut. George, H. P. Nason Lieut. Henry, R. N, H. P. Nason Mrs. Newman Mrs. and Misses Newman Mrs. Penrose Mrs. Pratt James, esq. Rainsford Mrs. Ratcliffe Mrs. Reynolds Mrs. Sandy William, esq. Sandys Captain James Scott Mrs. Seyers Captain Martin Spread Captain John, R. N. H. P. Kenny Rev. Thomas
Kingsale Right Hon. and Rev. Lord
Thomas
Lander Mrs.
Lawson Captain Samuel H.
Mc Daniel Lieut. Jeremiah, R.N., H.P.
Markham Thomas
Markham Thomas
Markham Thomas
Markham Thomas
Markham Thomas Warren Misses Warren Robert Boyle, esq. Webb Rev. Richard Webb Rev. Richard Francis Minton Lieutenant, H. P.

Mockler William, esq.

Mounier Lieut. William, R. N,H.P.

Webb Nev. Menatur Canels
Williams David, esq. Inspecting
Commander P. W. G.
Wood Captain Richard, H. P.

### MERCHANTS, TRADESMEN. &c.

### ATTORNEYS

Newman George, (& town clerk)
Newman William, (& notary public)
Herrick Henry Walton Josias Dunn

#### PHYSICIANS.

Bishopp Edward Daunt Thomas Doneclift Anthony Scottowe St. John Warron Robert, (and surgeon)

#### SURGEONS AND APOTHECARIES.

Kelly Daniel Mc Carthy John O'Connor Michael

ACADEMIES Barry John, (day)
Despourrins Miss, (boarding & day)
Mc Carthy Denis, (boarding & day)
Hopps James
Hurly Patrick
Leahy Meade

Rice Mrs. (day) Stewart Rev. John, (classical)

#### BAKERS.

Arundell Garrett Coleman John Desmond John Desmond Michael